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DATE: May 29, 1998 l
TO: Sandy Simmons, Division of Records and Reporting

FROM: MaryRose Sirianni, Division of Commumclgom
RE:  Docket Nos. 980387-TP | e

BeliSouth filed a Collocation agreement with Teligent on March 20, 1998 (Docket No.
980387). On March 31, 1998, BeliSouth filed an amendment to this agreement in which a
new docket was opened in error (Docket No. 980460-TP). This amendment should have been
filed in Docket No. 980387, not Docket No. 980460. Thus, the amendment filed in Docket
NO. 980460 should be transferred 1o Docket No. 980387 and Docket No. 980460 should be
closed.If you have any questions please call me at 413-6564.
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Printed by Kay Flynn 5/28/98 8:19am
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From: Kay Flynn Confirm receipt
To:
MaryRose Sirianni, Cleveland

Ferguson, Shanps pming
Subject: 980387 and (980460
===NOTE===
CC: Sandy Simmons, Linda Williams

--------------------- DR R R A B R R N N RN A R A

We received a letter request from Nancy
White to consolidate these two dockets.
980387 was opened 3/20 for Bell's anproval
of collocation agreement with Teligent;
980460 was opened 3/31 to approve Bell's
amendment to its request.

I'1l1l send a copy of the request for
consolidation to each of you. Kay
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